

About

I am a designer and film art director from London, and have been living and working in Montreal, Canada for the last 5 years. Originally, I moved to Montreal to complete my BA in design at Concordia University. In the three years I spent in Montreal after completing my degree with honours, I worked part time for a developing branding agency operating mostly in the food and restaurant sector, as well as running my own freelance practice, working on a wide variety of projects, from film art direction and production to exhibition design. Balancing work in agency with freelancing afforded me the opportunity to learn effective time and team management, creative concept development from ideation to implementation as well as inventive problem solving. Since moving to London I have been working as a mid/senior graphic designer for a graphic design agency dealing with print and web projects, for a range of clients from large corporations to startup companies. I love making work which bridges the gap between the 2D and 3D worlds, whether its small scale packaging or larger than life exhibition design. I'm obsessed with patterns, colour and paper engineering and am always looking for new ways to solve creative briefs which allow for new experiences of design. Having launched my career in London in August, I'm now looking for the ideal designer role in an exciting agency where I can bring my diverse range of skills.

Education

**Bachelor of Fine Arts in Design
With Honors (1st equivalent)
2009 - 2012**
Concordia University

**Foundation Degree
Graphic Communication
2007 - 2009**
Norwich University College
of the Arts

A levels: French, Art, History 2006
Latymer Upper School

**AS Levels: French, Art, History,
Chemistry, Critical Thinking 2005**
Latymer Upper School

GCSEs (9 Subjects) 2004
Godolphin & Latymer School

Professional Experience

Graphic Designer
Aug 2015 - Present
Mercer Design
Graphic Design Agency

senior graphic designer on web & print projects
client liaison & project management
website design
design for print & publishing
copywriting

Graphic Designer
Jan 2012 - Jul 2015
Design Grafico
Branding Agency

concept creation & development
print and web-ready graphics
logo design
packaging design
website design
copywriting
large scale graphic design

Freelance Video Content Producer
May 2013 - Aug 2015
The Montreal Gazette
Newspaper/Ad Agency

client liaison
scheduling
equipment management
budget management
on-set production management
editing

Freelance Event Designer
Oct 2013 - Dec 2014
Les Grands Ballets Canadiens
Ballet Company

exhibition design
environment design
client and official body liaison
project management
prototyping
3d material construction

Freelance Graphic Designer
Jan 2014 - April 2014
CDM Montreal | Ad Agency

design for pharmaceutical graphics
including technical documents

Skillset

Adobe Creative Suite



Front End Web Design
HTML5/CSS


Microsoft Office



Video Production


Organization & Multi Tasking


Drawing


Creative Thinking
Creative Concept Development


Paper Engineering


3D Material construction
& prototyping


Client & Project Management


Professional Experience Cont.

Awards

Freelance Graphic & Web Designer

Jan 2008 - Jun 2013

Fashionizer Ltd.

Corporate Wear Designer

Complete website design

CMS integration

Print branding design

Producer, Art Director

Jan 2011 - Jun 2013

Goliath 2 Studios

Video Production Company

video production

client liaison

Video art direction

Graphic & Packaging Designer

Jan 2012 - Jun 2012

Dolbeau Menswear

Mens Accessories Designer

Logo design

Print branding design

packaging design

Head Arts & Crafts Counselor

Jun 2004 - Aug 2010

Pripstein's Summer Camp

Kid's activity camp

Activity program creation

special event design

large scale set & prop design

art teaching

Summit Creativity Gold Award

Redesign Campaign

for Cacao 70

Creativity International Silver Award

Collateral Material Campaign

for Cacao 70

Best Special Effects

SPASM international film festival

for Lazy Boyz

Gold Award for Art Direction

AVA Digital Awards

for Face It Promotional Video

Film Work

Other Interests

Producer, Art Director

2013-2015 | Montreal Gazette

Digital video content

Assistant Art Director

2013 | Flip the Bird

Feature film

Art Director, Costume Supervisor

2013 | Les Objets Perdus

Short film

Art Dept. Assistant

2013 | Séances - Guy Maddin

Feature film

Co-Art Director, Prop Master

2013 | Lazy Boys - Boo Ya Pictures

Short film

Art Dept. Assistant

2013 | SXUalité - Pierre La Pointe

Music video

Art Director, Costume Supervisor

2012 | Beau Comme Dans Les Films

Short film

Art Director, Costume Supervisor

2012 | The Runner

Short film

Art Director, Prop Master

2012 | Untitled - Valleys

Music video

Art Director, Prop Master

2012 | Home is Where - Diamond Bones

Music video

Prop Master

2011 | The Wonton Soup

Comedy sketch



Hand Lettering
& typography



Art & Art History



Travelling



Reading



Cooking
& Eating



Papercuts
Pop-Ups & Origami



Theatre



Films



3D Object
Building



Languages